CL-C 93-2020

From: PF-Mailbox-01

To: Norio, Ann-Marie; Trennum. Matthew

Subject: FW: Online Form - Enquiry from Region website
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:37:11 AM

From: Niagara Region Website

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 11:36:45 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Clerks

Cc: webincoming

Subject: Online Form - Enquiry from Region website

Enquiry from Region website

To reply, copy the email address from below and put into 'To'. (if resident
entered their email address)

name

Margaret Woelke
phone

email

municipality

St. Catharines
other mun

subject

Mask by-law

comments

How Is Niagara Region Doing With COVID-19? Excluding 52 deaths that
occurred in LTC facilities, in 5 months there have been only 12 deaths (from
or with) COVID-19 in the Niagara Region with a population of 447,888
people. That's 2.4 deaths per month outside LTC facilities ( 64 Total Deaths
= 0.014% of the population ) To date, there have been 953 confirmed cases
in a population of 447,888 people ( 0.21% of the population ). 31.8% or 303
of these cases occurred in LTC facilities in the Niagara Region There are
currently 19 active COVID-19 cases out of 447,888 people in the Niagara
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Region. ( 0.004% of the population ) 86.4% of the 953 total positive cases
people were sent home to isolate and recover; meaning that for these
people the symptoms of the virus were mild Only 3% or 28.6 people were
ever in intensive care. In the Niagra Region, there are 5 hospitals so that is
5.8 people per hospital since April 2020; That's 1 person per month, per
hospital requiring intensive care The same calculation for total
hospitalizations for COVID-19 not requiring intensive care is only 4 people
per month, per hospital ( 10.4% of 953 Total Cases - 5 hospitals - 5 months )
Currently, 99.8% of all COVID-19 tests done in the Niagara Region are
negative and there are zero outbreaks So, how does this justify the
mandatory masking of ALL healthy people young and old?
https://www.niagararegion.ca/health/covid-19/statistics/cases.aspx

reply
yes
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